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Our Ref: PW/AKB/FOI/0824/956 Stafford Education & Enterprise Park

Weston Road
22" August 2024 Stafford

ST18 OBF

Telephone: 0300 123 1461
Sent by email

Dear

FOI-0824-956
Your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request for information received on the 16" August 2024. We can
confirm that the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent Integrated Care Board can provide
the following information.

An anonymised copy of this response will be made publicly available on the ICB
website.

Please see our responses in blue below:

1. Do you provide support for people with complex migraine and have a
Headache Clinic or Neurology Department that sees patients with migraine?

a. If no, where do you refer patients who present with migraine or headache
conditions, please?

b. If yes, do you offer the following treatments — Botox, CGRP mAbs, and
Gepants?

c. If yes, please could you clarify if this Clinic/Department is for adults or
children, and details of the Hospital that provides this service?

2. If yes — what are your current waiting times? [note: this will not be shared
with people who use our service and is for our own information].

3. Do you offer any support groups for people with migraine or chronic pain
conditions?

Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent (SSOT) Integrated Care Board (ICB) is an NHS
organisation who is responsible for planning health services for our local population,
we are not a provider of care. The information that you are requesting the SSOT ICB
does not hold.

However, the majority of the SSOT population access the following Trusts where some
or all of the information can be requested from:
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University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust
https://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/contact-us/

Royal Wolverhampton NHS Trust
https://www.royalwolverhampton.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/

University Hospitals of Derby and Burton NHS Trust
https://www.uhdb.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information-foi/

Midlands Partnership University NHS Foundation Trust
https://www.mpft.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-information

University Hospitals of Birmingham NHS Foundation Trust
https://lwww.uhb.nhs.uk/freedom-of-information.htm

Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust
Freedom of information - Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust

Dudley Group of Hospitals NHS Trust
Freedom of information - The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust (dgft.nhs.uk)

Should you require any further information or clarification regarding this response
please do not hesitate to contact us. If you are dissatisfied with the response, you are
entitled to request an internal review which should be formally requested in writing and
must be within two calendar months from the date this response was issued.

To request an internal review

You can request an internal review by contacting the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent
Integrated Care Board FOI team by emailing the team at
StaffsStokeFOl@staffsstoke.icb.nhs.uk or by post to the address at the top of this
letter.

If you are not content with the outcome of your internal review, you may apply directly
to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally, the ICO
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the Staffordshire and Stoke-on-
Trent Integrated Care Board’s FOI complaints procedure.

The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire SK9 5AF

WWW.ic0.goV.uk
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Yours sincerely

Paul Winter
Associate Director of Corporate Governance
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